
 

 

 

 

Our ref: SHARE/100816110 

Rynd Smith 
Lead Member to the Examining Authority  
The Planning Inspectorate 
 

Via E-Mail to: 

LondonResort@planninginspectorate.gov.uk 
 

 

Peter Fisher 
Head of Third Party Infrastructure 
Strategic Projects Division 
National Highways 
The Cube 
199 Wharfside Street 
Birmingham 
B1 1RN 
 

15 March 2022 

 

Dear Rynd,  

THE LONDON RESORT – RESPONSE TO EXAMINING AUTHORITY REQUEST 

ON PROGRESS OF ENGAGEMENT – FEBRUARY 2022 

This letter provides a response from National Highways to the Examining Authority’s 

(ExA) request on 1st February 2022, for a record of engagement between Interested 

Parties and London Resort Company Holdings (the Applicant) for the period of 1st 

February – 10th March 2022. 

Following the ExA’s letter on 1st February, National Highways wrote to the Applicant 

on the 4th February 2022 offering to meet and reengage with the aim of making 

meaningful progress towards resolution of the outstanding issues relating to the 

London Resort Development Consent Order (DCO) application.  

The Applicant accepted our proposed meeting, which took place with the Applicant 

and their transport consultants on 8th February 2022. Within that meeting it was agreed 

that a short weekly meeting would be established between National Highways and the 

Applicant. The following matters were identified and agreed as ones where significant 

progress could feasibly be made prior to the start of the Examination, and it was 

subsequently agreed that these areas should be the focus of the engagement up to 

Examination:  

- Transport Assessment  

• Traffic Modelling  

• Trip Generation  

- Highway Mitigation Design  

- Land Acquisition  

- Environment  

- DCO Wording and Protective Provisions 

- Statement of Common Ground.  









 

 

Trip Generation 4.         the action for the Applicant to discuss the potential 
change in position and the sharing of the redacted information 
remained outstanding;   
5.        NH position remained the same as communicated on 16th 
February. 

Construction  6.        NH to review and provide comment on the Kent County 
Council Construction Note, by the end of the week;  
7.         the Applicant provided an update that they are awaiting 
information from the Lower Thames Crossing scheme.  NH 
agreed to identify what was outstanding and provide an update 
to the Applicant. 

Highway Design  8.         NH is currently reviewing the information provided for the 
A2 Bean & Ebbsfleet junction; 
9.         No information had been provided to NH regarding Road 
Safety Audit, the Applicant indicated that this was not likely to be 
progressed prior to the Preliminary Meeting on 29th March 2022. 
10. NH also raised that no information had been submitted by 
the Applicant in relation to the Walking, Cycling and Horse 
Riding Assessment (WCHAR).  The Applicant indicated that this 
was not likely to progressed prior to the Preliminary Meeting on 
29th March 2022.   

Land Acquisition  11.         No information had been provided to NH to date and 
the Applicant indicated at the meeting that they cannot currently 
commit to providing these prior to the Preliminary Meeting. 

Environment  12.        it was confirmed that NH had resent their issues 
previously communicated to the Applicant in relation to the 
environmental aspects of the scheme and they had been 
received.  It was also indicated by the Applicant that their 
environmental specialists are focussing efforts on engaging with 
key environmental stakeholders and therefore do not have 
capacity to engage with National Highways prior to London 
Resort’s updated submissions to the ExA in March 2022. 

Other Matters  13.       it was agreed that progress could be made on agreeing 
DCO wording and Protective Provisions, but no further 
discussions have been held.  
14.      the Applicant mentioned that they are hoping to share a 
first draft of the Statement of Common Ground with NH prior to 
the Preliminary Meeting  

 

 

 

 

 

 





 

 

discussions on the existing wording included within the current 
DCO submission; 
13.      the Applicant reconfirmed that they are intending to share 
a first draft of the Statement of Common Ground with NH prior to 
the Preliminary Meeting but noted that there would be 
insufficient time available to meaningfully progress with NH.  

 

On the 9th March, National Highways also wrote to the Applicant reflecting on the 

progress made, given that engagement was approximately two thirds of the way 

through the period between the meeting on 8th February and the potential start of the 

Examination in late March.  National Highways confirmed that we remained concerned 

with the lack of substantive progress made on the previously outstanding matters, 

which are likely to remain unresolved at the Preliminary Meeting.  

National Highways also confirmed to the Applicant that we remain keen and willing to 

work with the Applicant with the aim of making meaningful progress towards resolution 

of the outstanding issues, both in advance of the Preliminary Meeting and the 

Examination.  However, this will require the Applicant continuing to reengage with 

National Highways and providing a refocus to their efforts to substantively progress 

and resolve the outstanding issues. 

Both parties within the 9th March 2022 meeting agreed to continue and commit to the 

weekly engagement meetings to try and progress outstanding matters. Therefore, 

discussions are ongoing. 

Yours sincerely  

 

Peter Fisher 

Head of Third Party Infrastructure 

 




